
Town of Milton

August 26, 2020

Regular Board Meeting
310 North Line Road and Zoom as a Teleconferencing Meeting
7: 30opm

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Zlotnick at 7: 30pm

Pledge of Allegiance by Councilwoman Kerr

Present:      Supervisor Zlotnick

Councilman Blaisdell

Councilwoman Kerr

Councilman Frolish

Councilman Isachsen

Town Attorney Craig
Town Clerk Howe

Supervisor Zlotnick - Dave Meager is here for a presentation on the Town' s
Insurance.

Councilman Frolish - I just want to let it be known that our company has
done work for Adirondack Trust which owns Amsure but this doesn' t affect

my decision making.

Mr. Meager - We are formally Adirondack Trust and are now Amsure.  Every

year we give the Board a summary of the insurance.  My cell phone and email

are provided for you if you have any questions.

Presentation:  The policy doesn' t renew until September 6, 2020 so the Board

has time of they which to make any changes.

Supervisor Zlotnick - Any questions?  Thank you Dave.

Supervisor Zlotnick  -  Joel is on Zoom as a panelist,  if anyone has any

questions for him.   I will briefly go over the proposal.
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Town Clerk Howe - Can I get a copy of the proposal?  I have not received one.

Supervisor Zlotnick - I thought you had.  The cost for beginning with Tasks 1-
4 is $ 58, 750; Task 5 is $ 35, 100 and Task 6 would be $ 6, 000.  Are there any

questions for Joel?

Councilman Frolish -  I just have a statement.   Task 5 is to draw and give

specs for the interior of the building, removing everything.

Supervisor Zlotnick - Any questions for Joel?

Councilwoman Kerr - We' ve got a motion to advertise for mold remediation
on the agenda.  This should all be together.  I don't agree with this contract at

100, 000.

Councilman Frolish - Clarification - mold remediation is under Task 1.

Councilwoman Kerr -

Joel Bianchi  -  MJ Engineering  -  Task 1 is design services.  Repair and

replacement of the roof; Repair and replacement of the drop ceilings; Mold
remediation and drainage.

Task 2 is Bid services.    Walk the companies through the building and

advertise for bidding; Respond to the Bidders;  Schedule and hold the walk
through; Review and validate the bid offers; Recommend to the Board.

Task 3 is Review contract submittals and make sure that everyone adheres to

the contract.

Task 4 is to monitor the contractors, making sure all special inspections are
adhered too.  If there are any questions, please contact me.

Councilwoman Kerr - Can I see the report?  I' ll share with Frank.
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Tom Boghosian - Is the $ 100, 000 to write the specs for the bids, bid it out

and then oversee the job?

Councilwoman Kerr - Yes

Supervisor Zlotnick - All the early estimates are about $ lmillion to do the

job.

John Munter - I have a valuable comment.

Supervisor Zlotnick - Sorry John.  I can' t allow you to speak at this time.

Carrie Jackson - How can the Board vote on something when they don' t have

a copy?

Councilwoman Kerr - We all have a copy, just not with us here.

Supervisor Zlotnick - So do you want to hold this for 2 weeks?

Councilwoman Kerr - No.  I want to get this done.

Supervisor Zlotnick - So what do you want?

Councilwoman Kerr - I want to get the roof done before winter.

Supervisor Zlotnick - What is the cost to do the specs for the roof bid?

Joel Bianchi - That would also be included in the mold remediation, Task 1- 4

at $ 58, 000.

Supervisor Zlotnick - Will a new roof mitigate the water in the basement?
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Joel Bianchi - Possible.  A new roof design may be necessary.

Supervisor Zlotnick - This is a lot of money.

Joel Bianchi - Yes it is.  This

Supervisor Zlotnick - These numbers seem to be on the high side.  We will

discuss as a Board what to do next.

Joel Bianchi -  It is within the Boards purvey to bring this to other firms.
Remember that cold weather construction gets more expensive,

Supervisor Zlotnick - So you are saying if we don' t ..

Joel Bianchi - Supervisor, don' t take it that way.

Councilman Frolish - I know everyone thinks that $ 100, 000 is expensive.  We

interviewed 2 companies.   Both said this is about a $ lmillion project.   An

estimate of 10% of the project is usual, that is $ 100, 000.  I keep hearing that

we need to get back into the building.   If we delay I don' t want to heat we

need to get back into that building.  We have looked at things, made decisions
then changed them 2 days later.  We need MJ to be clerk of the works.  We

don' t have an employee qualified.  This morning it was all " Let' s just go get

prices".  That would be illegal.

Councilwoman Kerr - I never said " let' s go get prices".  I know we need to go
out to bid.  Why do we need specs?  They would come in and check out the

building.

Councilman Frolish - That' s the issue with asking 3 or 4 companies to give
bids.  Do we want to do that or do it the correct way?
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Councilwoman Kerr - I just want to get this done and back into the building.

Joel Bianchi - Councilwoman Kerr Do you just want to get rid of the mold?

Councilwoman Kerr - No.  We need to fix the walls.

Joel Bianchi - Quick Response is equipped to remove the mold but not fix the

problem.

Supervisor Zlotnick - I am asking for a motion to accept the proposal from MJ
and move this project forward.

Councilman Frolish - I make that motion.

Supervisotr Zlotnick - Any 2nd' s?  Okay, I' ll second the motion.

Attorney Craig - Clarification - are you asking to go forward with the whole

project.

Supervisor Zlotnick - Yes.

Councilman Blaisdell - What happens if we don' t do this?

Supervisor Zlotnick - We let another company review and wait another 6
weeks.  John has already negotiated this down.  If we approve tasks 1- 4, does

that get us the roof and mold?

Joel Bianchi - Only the mold in the roof.

Supervisor Zlotnick  -  What task would get us mold remediation in the
building?
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Joel Bianchi - Task 5

Supervisor Zlotnick - But that doesn' t get us drainage.

Joel Bianchi  -  Correct.    But we may be able to work with your highway

department as a work force and we may be able to move that to later in the

year.

Councilman Isachsen - I have a question about the onsite monitoring and
special inspections in Task 5 & 6.

Joel Bianchi - The observation is primarily under task 4.

Councilman Blaisdell - John, you have explored very well.   As far as you' re
concerned this is good?

Councilman Frolish - You can go out to other firms but the cost is going to be
the same.

Councilman Blaisdell - You' ve really researched this and feel that this is the
best option?

Councilman Frolish - I think so.

Councilwoman Kerr - What is the time table?

Councilman Frolish - 6 weeks for specs; 2 weeks for bids; 2 weeks for award.

About weeks to start the roof.

Supervisor Zlotnick - Does that sound about right Joel?

Joel Bianchi - That' s what we' ve planned.
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Supervisor Zlotnick - Can we take a vote on the motion?

Councilwoman Kerr - I want to hear what John Munter has to say.

John Munter  -  Realize that you' re in a time situation.     I have been

disappointed that this is the end of August and this is where we are at.

Evaluating the cost- you have a preliminary cost for the roof of about the

same as the engineering before the board.  Having an engineering firm create
a redesign of the roof is a waste of time.  When contractors are doing soffits,

they don' t want another company reviewing them.  Your building inspector
has the time and knowledge to be able to oversee the contractors.   Need

someone to put together the bids for the roof.  Right now you need to get the

roof repair and interior finished.  You won' t be able to rebuild until you move

highway.  You need to get back into the building as cheaply as possible.  Roof

repair and mold remediation can get you back in a lot sooner.

Frank Rossi Jr - on Zoom - I have listened to what Mr. Munter said.  This isn' t

a simple roof repair.  This is not a cheap issue.  It is nbot in Bill Lewis' s job
description to oversee the contractors.  Mold issues are expensive.  When the

Board was looking to purchase Boyhaven there was $ lmillion to spend.   I

fought against it but Barb, you pushed for the purchase.  Ironic that we area

again at a $ lmillion issue.  The Board needs to be very careful now as winter

is coming and things are exposed.

Jason Miller, Deputy Highway Superintendent - Before the Board does this

can I ask a question? Where is this money coming from?  Where is the money

for construction coming from?   The Board needs to move money into the

correct funds before they agree to spend money.

Supervisor Zlotnick - We will need to bond.

Councilman Frolish - We do have the money in the fund.
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Jason Miller - The money needs to be moved and a special fund needs to be
established.

Tom Boghosian - This is an easy issue.   This Board should have talked to

members of the public to get ideas.  It's simple, the roof then the mold.  You

are listening to someone who has less experience, telling us how to put a

building back together.

Councilman Frolish - We can' t do an RFP because the cost is over $ 35, 000.

We have roofing prices for replacing the roof, not the soffits.

Board Vote:

Councilman Blaisdell - I think we' re spending too much money.   I think we

need to go in a different direction.  No; Councilwoman Kerr- no; Councilman

Frolish- yes;   Councilman Isachsen- no;   Supervisor Zlotnick- yes;    Motion

denied.

Supervisor Zlotnick - The Board and the public want RFP' s for roof repair
and replacement

Councilman Frolish - Can' t do that; The cost is over $ 35, 000 so it would be

illegal.

Joel Bianchi - Why doesn' t the Town of a Design Build?  Under NYS law only
certain state agencies are allowed to do a design build and municipalities are

not allowed.

Bruce Boghosian - What needs to be done for bids?

Councilman Frolish - Specs

81
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Bruce Boghosian - The goal is to get everyone back into the building?

Councilman Frolish - Yes

Bruce Boghosian - Is there any way the Town can do a 1 sheet spec?  With

the building inspector checking the work?

Councilman Frolish  -  I don' t have a problem with Bill but for the last 6
months he has been accused of not doing his job.  That' s why I asked for an

independent company to oversee and check.

Supervisor Zlotnick - The next thing is the discussion on Brookside.   The

evaluation has not been done.  Both judges say they have no updates.  Judge

Cromie says that because they haven' t heard anything it means that they
have no issues.  Would like a motion to move Court to Brookside Museum for

October 1, 2020.  That gives the court time to get their mailings out.

Bill Lewis - Building Inspector - Has Brookside been addressed for handicap

accessibility?  What about fire safety?   It failed the fire safety inspection.   I

would recommend that you contact the jurisdiction and have a total fire

safety inspection done.

Councilwoman Kerr made the motion approve Resolution to move court to

Brookside as soon as possible and as soon as a fire safety inspection is

completed; 2nd by Councilman Isachsen;
Discussion:

Councilman Balisdell - No.   I am very concerned with the health and safety

for our employees working there and their security.

Councilwoman Kerr- yes;  Councilman Frolish - No. I agree with Frank.   The

clerks comfortable with the building; Councilman Isachsen - yes. We talked

about this at the last meeting.  We do need to make changes.  Both judges are
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willing to move.  I do want to have the safety assessment contingent on the
move.   Supervisor Zlotnick- yes; Motion carried.

Motion made by Councilman Frolish to appoint Christopher Pratt of 971

MacArthur Drive to the Ethics Board with term ending December 31, 2021;

2nd by Councilman Blaisdell; Councilman Blaisdell- yes; Councilwoman Kerr-

yes; Councilman Frolish- yes; Councilman Isachsen- yes; Supervisor- Zlotnick-

yes; motion carried.

Motion made by Councilman Blasdell to appoint Jeromie Cook of 14 Oakwood

Drive to the Ethics Board with term ending December 31,  2020;  2nd by
Councilwoman Kerr;   Councilman Blaisdell- yes;   Councilwoman Kerr- yes;

Councilman Frolish- yes; Councilman Isachsen- yes; Supervisor- Zlotnick- yes;
motion carried.

Motion made by Councilman Blaisdell to approve Resolution 43 appointing

Kelly Simons as Animal Control Officer, to start September 2, 2020;  2nd by
Councilman Frolish;   Councilman Blaisdell- yes;   Councilwoman Kerr- yes;

Councilman Frolish- yes; Councilman Isachsen- yes; Supervisor- Zlotnick- yes;
motion carried.

Motion made by Councilwoman Kerr to approve Resolution 44 authorizing
budget transfers;   2nd by Councilman Frolish;   Councilman Blaisdell- yes;

Councilwoman Kerr- yes;  Councilman Frolish- yes;  Councilman Isachsen- yes;
Supervisor- Zlotnick- yes; motion carried.

Supervisor Zlotnick   -   I would like a motion to advertise for Mold

Remediation.

Councilman Isachsen - For clarification, we will need to go forward with the

same process.
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Councilman Frolish - AS far as I can see, yes.

Supervisor Zlotnick - Let' s table this issue for now.

Supervisor Zlotnick - Monthly Reports and Liaison Reports

9: 11pm - Public Comment

Barb Broderson - Edmund Drive - My comments will go over 3 minutes so I
would like some consideration.  A little background - read from her report

and summarized her handout.   Key phrase is civil emergency or disaster

without prior notice to the seniors.  According to Town records, Town Hall
should not have been condemned.

Supervisor Zlotnick - Please wrap it up

Barb Broderson - Dot Christianson will finish up.

Dot Christianson  -  Hutchins Road -  I am a member of the Ballston Area

Seniors.  Our main concern is that we are allowed back into the building.  The
memo from Mr. Lewis on March 16th is based on a mold report from Arch and

a letter from Dr.  Kelley.    Pro- lab said common interior mold.   Dr.  Kelley
reviewed.  Arch and VanGuilder did reports.  Mr. Lewis quoted NYS property
codes.  Ms. Kerr submitted the Arch report to Mr. Gailor.  Mr. Gailor wrote an

analysis.   Why was Town Hall condemned?   Why did the Board agree to
remove from Town Hall?  It is time to return Town Hall back to Town Hall.

Carrie Jackson - MacArthur Drive - I have mentioned trust.  The first 2 things

on the agenda tonight could have been fast and easy.  The public spoke up to
talk against.    The public doesn' t trust you.    When you don' t have the

necessary paperwork or allow the public to review.   HSSW wasn' t on the

agenda so it seems that hopefully the Board is reviewing all those binders.  I
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am not associated with the Boghosians.  I am not privy to all the information
in those binders.  It seems that HSSW is a blind company.

Jim Staulters  -  Rock City Road -  Haven' t been before the Town recently.
Don' t like what' s happening and don' t trust the Town.   I don' t like what Mr.

Lewis did.  There is no black mold in Town Hall and what is there won' t hurt

anyone.  Most of the mold is in the ceiling and some in the walls.  There are

no federal standards as to how much mold can be in a building.   Everyone

who has done the studies states fix the roof.  Once there are no water leaks,

there will be no mold.  We are letting the employees run the Town.  We have

a majority on the Board who allow taxpayers to talk over them.  Wake up and
control the employees and the Town.  If they don' t lie it, get another job.

Bruce Boghosian - Asked by a woman - What do you want about HSSW?   I

want it to go to the county.  First - Fairness on rates.  Haven' t heard anything
about rates.   Second - Misappropriations of information to this Board.   Mr.

Frolish you were spot on at the last meeting. Summarization of the handout

and explanation of the County ERV' s.  How many misrepresentation of facts
will this Board accept?  It needs to go to the County.

Linda Elmer - Frederick Street - I am president of the Ballston Area Seniors.

Barb did a really good job of representing us tonight.  We have a lot of people
who moved into these apartments because we are here.  We have looked at

other places but there really isn' t anywhere.  With moving court to Brookside
does that mean we can have our back rooms back?  Seniors are very happy to

socialize but they will have to have social distance.  Really would like to see

you act a little quicker on what to do with the mold and roof.
Susan Brewer - Juniper Drive - The community center and seniors have been
my socialization.  Now I am home and becoming depressed. So because some

seniors have no other options they are going to other places that they

shouldn' t go to.  We vote - Remember that.
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Becky Dreher  -  Sunny Lane  -  Jim,  what does contingency mean with
Councilman Isachsens vote?

Attorney Craig - I took that to be a yes vote.

Becky - What happens if the assessment comes back with positive issues?

Attorney Craig - Hopefully the assessment is done before the Board moves
them.

Becky - Read a letter.   Quality of life has increased.   I have listened to this

Board getting beaten up by hearing ` There' s no mold - It' s no big deal".  The

week that we moved was stressful.  Thank you to Barb.  You had a lot on your
shoulders that week.   You stepped up when Benny was on vacation.   We

worked as a team because we had communication.   That is very important.

For this Board to move 3 female employees to a building where they feel
unsafe is unbelievable.  Two weeks ago you agreed to an assessment before
the move.

MaryAnn Morgan - Rock City Road - Interesting meeting.  Two weeks ago I

tried to get the Board moving on this.   You seem to be at cross purposes.

Hopefully you can work together.  It seems the engineering firm is out of line.

Shannon Doherty - Rock City Road - I have a question -  Barb you' ve had

issues for years about things going on the agenda at the last minute.  It seems

to be the norm now.  I ask that the Board listen to Jason Miller he knows what

he is talking about.

Eileen - Trieble Village - The community center is my socialization.  With no

socialization, depression sets in.  We need a place to socialize.  It' s not much

fun staying home alone.
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John Munter -  Sodeman Road - Town Board members,  I appreciate what

you' re trying to accomplish in these difficult times.    You need to look

forward.   Forget about what' s happened in the past.   John mentioned how

things have to be done but I think we can get around those.  May be look at

fixing court roof and remediation so court can go back there and then look at
the rest.  Fix the roof and then look at the mold.  Don' t think it will be a big
deal.  Need to analysis what we can do over the next couple months.

Bridget Herbst - Acland Blvd - I have 2 points.  The 1st is HSSW.   I am not

associated with the Boghosians.  We did our own research about HSSW not

being needed in Milton.   Just turn it over to the County.   2nd - Some of the

issues are because of the way the Town Board presents to the public.  There

should have been a presentation tonight regarding the $ 100, 000 proposal.

Tom Boghosian - Middle Line Road - Appreciate the work that John has done

to get Town Hall back together.  Paying a firm $ 100, 000, they should be here

to give a presentation.   Just a note,  5 minutes would be better for public
comments.   What is happening with the rate hearing?   I haven' t seen any

public discussion regarding the public rate hearing.    Engineer should be

looking at the presentations and review.  I will be at every meeting until the
Board votes.      Handed out tax return and went over.      They are

misrepresenting.

Frank Rossi, Jr - Saratoga Avenue - Two weeks ago I basically spoke about
the treatment of employees.   The over use of the words " Overzealous" and

Unprofessional" and people start to use those words also.  To basically say

to employees that you are putting healthy and safety at risk is insulting to the
employees.   The Board needs to turn how they respond to employees.  You

should be applauding them.   They have shown up for work and in a place

where they don' t usually work.  Benny, you' ve looked depressed for most of

this meeting.  I know you have many issues on your mind.
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Gina Marrozi - Constitution Court - It' s amazing that we have so many mold
specialists in the Town.   So regarding the contract with the seniors,  how

much do they pay for the community center?

Supervisor Zlotnick - Nothing

Gina - So it's basically a curtesy.   I understand that one of the outs of the

contract is a disaster.  I would consider condemning of a building a disaster.

Town Hall is a municipal building.    I think that we should have some

concerns on health and welfare.  We can' t put a price tag on that.  Don' t want

to see redoing this again in 5 years.  Let' s do this right.

10: 10pm Public Comment closed

Councilman Frolish - I would like to clarify a couple things.   Please don' t

blame MJ Engineering for not being her with a presentation.   That was my
decision.   I thought with only 20 people allowed into the meeting, it should
be town residents.  So is the Harlan- McGee report a public official report?

Councilwoman Kerr - No

Councilman Frolish - The Town paid for it.   Don' t you think it should have
been shared?

Councilwoman Kerr - That was done as a personal favor to me.  I didn' t pay
for it.  I will call him about that.

Councilman Frolish - So why was it specifically foiled?

Councilwoman Kerr -  I gave it out in the foil.   I wanted it to get out so I

agreed to give for the foil.
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Councilman Frolish - You signed the PO to pay the bill.

Councilwoman Kerr - That' s not my handwriting.   Some else signed that.   I

don' t know who made this PO.  It is fraudulent.

Motion made by Councilman Isachsen adjourn; 2nd by Councilman Blaisdell;

Councilman Blaisdell- yes; Councilwoman Kerr- yes; Councilman Frolish- yes;

Councilman Isachsen- yes; Supervisor- Zlotnick- yes; motion carried.
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